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Arch Petroleum Inc.

Louis B. Burleson
P. 0. Box 2479
Midland TX 79702

G P Energy, Inc.
P. O. Box 385
Artesia NM 88111

Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Company
801 Cherry Street, Ste. 200
Fort Worth TX 76102-6842

Scope Industries

Suite 790

233 Wilshire Blvd.

Santa Monica CA 90401-1212

Texaco Exploration and Production, Inc.
205 East Bender
Hobbs NM 88240

Re: C. D. Woolworth Lease
Section 30, T24S, R37E
Lea County,:New Mexico

Gentlemen:

February 20, 1997

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested

We are enclosing copies of our application for New Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s administrative
approval of two unorthodox well locations on our C. D, Woolworth lease. If you have an objection to this
application it must be filed in writing at the Division’s Santa Fe office within twenty (20 days from the date

of this letter,

If you have any questions, please call me at 915-685-1961,

Sincerely,

Bobbie Brooks
Production Analyst
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10 DeSTA DRIVE  SUITE 420 EasT

MiDLAND, TEXAS 79705 (915) 685-1961



